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From: Nunatta Environmental

To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.or!
Subject: Fwd: Water Discharge , Nunatta Environmental Services, lgaluit
Date: Monday, September 17, 2012 3:01:54 PM

-------- Original Message --------
Subject:Water Discharge , Nunatta Environmental Services, Igaluit
Date:Mon, 17 Sep 2012 16:54:37 -0400

From:Nunatta Environmental <nunatta@northwestel.net>

To:licensing@nunavutwaterboad.org
CC:Melissa Joy <Melissa.Joy@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, andrew.kein@inac-

alnc.gc.ca

Attention: Phyllis Beaulieu

We are in the process of discharging water at our Landfarm. There
seems to be confusion about which standard we are required to meet when
discharging water. We thought if test results met the Canadian Drinking
Water Standard we could discharge the water. The Regulators at INAC do
not have anything in writing at this time and hence are requesting the
highest standards, CCME Fresh Water Aquatic, prior to authorizing our
request to discharge.

Our Landfarm is located in an Industrial area adjacent to the old metal
dump. Notwithstanding, we should not let this fact alter the standards
we discharge water.

We are hereby requesting your assistance to clarify this matter.
Thanking you in advance for your help.

Axel Have

VP of Operations

Nunatta Environmental Services
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